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From: Marchand Golden, Nicole
To: Bell, Christopher M.
Cc: Lewis, Shilliegh
Subject: 18 294 08 002 & 18 225 08 003 - REDEMPTION AMOUNTS
Date: Friday, July 26, 2019 6:14:55 PM
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1.       4001 PRESIDENTIAL PARKWAY – UNIT 102     - 18 294 08 002 – PAYOFF - $25, 646.03
 

2.       4467 LAWRENCEVILLE HIGHWAY                     - 18 225 08 003 – PAYOFF - $26, 016.91
 

 
Chris,
 
These payoff amounts are good through 08/30/2019. Let me know if you need something different.
 
 
NICOLE M. GOLDEN, ESQ.
Chief Deputy Tax Commissioner
 
 

DeKalb County
Tax Commissioner’s Office
4380 Memorial Drive Suite 100
Decatur, Georgia 30032
nmgolden@dekalbcountyga.gov

             404-298-3083

 
Rate our performance!

Visit our website and click on the “Survey” link!
 

www.DeKalbTax.org
       @DeKalbTaxGa

 
 

 

[Property Tax Search] [Upcoming Tax Sale] [Georgia Superior Court Clerks' Cooperative Authority] [NEW: Excess
Funds Claim Form] [Excess Funds List]
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Date  Prin te d: 8/16/2019 ±
4001 Presidential Pkwy Map DeKalb  Count y GIS  Disclaimer

The  m aps an d data, con tain e d on  De Kalb Coun ty’s  Geographic In form ation Sys te m  (GIS) are  s ubje ct to con s tan t chan ge. While  De Kalb Coun ty s trive s  to provide  accurate  an d up-
to-date  inform ation, the in form ation is provide d “as is ” w ithout w arran ty, re pre s e n tation  or guaran te e  of an y kind as to the  con te n t, s e q u e nce , accuracy, tim e lin e s s  or com ple te n e s s
of an y of the  databas e  inform ation  provided he re in .  DeKalb Coun ty e xplicitly disclaim s  all re pre s e n tation s  an d w arran tie s , includin g, w ithout lim itation , the im plie d w arran tie s  of
m e rchan tability an d fitn e s s  for a particular purpos e .  In n o e ve n t s hall De Kalb Coun ty be  liable  for an y s pe cial, in dire ct, or con s e q u e n tial dam age s  w hats oe ve r r e s ultin g from  los s  of
us e , data, or profits , w he the r in  an  action of con tract, n e glige n ce , or othe r action s , arising out of or in  con n e ction with the  us e  of the  m aps and/or data he r e in  provided.  The  m aps
an d data ar e  for illus tration purpos e s  only an d s hould not be  r e lie d upon  for any re ason . The m aps and data are  n ot s uitable  for site -specific de cision -m akin g n or s hould it be
con s tr ue d or us e d as a legal de s cription . The  are as de picte d by m aps an d data are  approxim ate , an d are  not n e ce s s arily accurate  to s urve yin g or e n gin e e ring s tan dards.





PARID: 18 294 08 002
Tax Dist: 04-UNINCORPORATED
DEKALB COUNTY 4001 PRESIDENTIAL PKWY 

Parcel

Status ACTIVE
Parcel ID 18 294 08 002
Alt ID 5278280
Address 4001 PRESIDENTIAL PKWY
Unit 102
City ATLANTA
Zip Code 30340-
Neighborhood 6085
Super NBHD
Class E1 - PUBLIC PROPERTY
Land Use Code 373-Retail - Single Occupancy
Living Units
Zoning -
Appraiser KRYSTAL - KRYSTAL PALMER (404) 371-2455

Mailing Address

DEKALB COUNTY
BUDGET DEPT
1300 COMMERCE DR
DECATUR GA 30030

Current Ownership

Owner Co-Owner
DEKALB COUNTY

Ownership on January 1st

Owner Co-Owner
DEKALB COUNTY

Notices of Assessment

Tax Year Notice Type Download
2018 Annual Notice Click Here
2017 Annual Notice Click Here

Property Tax Information
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